Agenda ltem 5 - SILC 10/13/16

Tanya Keith

From: Rique Robb

Sent: Friday, September 16, 2016 4:16 PM

To: John Rosenlund

Cc: Tanya Keith; Desiree A. Bennett

Subject: Revision Requested by Kimball Gray - TIME SENSITIVE
Attachments: Revision Requested by Kimball Gray DRAFT 1.docx
Importance; High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Due By: Monday, September 19, 2016 4:00 PM

Flag Status: Completed

Good afternoon,
Please note this request is time sensitive to ensure the SPIL will be approved as quickly as

possible,

Kimball Gray requested revisions to the FFY17-19 SPIL. Please see the proposed revisions, see
attached/full document below my signature. Revisions Requested by Kimball Gray DRAFT 1
FFY17-19 SPIL Please note, the changes mostly reflect copying and pasting from various
sections of the SPIL. There are not substantial changes to the SPIL. Should you have
comments, do not include any other SILC members in your response, to ensure we do not
violate any open meeting laws, Please submit any comments and/or revisions immediately.

| must submit the revisions into the ACL Nevada SPIL document as soon as possible. | plan to
make the changes no later than noon on September 20, 2016. We will discuss the submission

during the October meeting.

Please be reminded the SPIL will not be valid until it is approved by Kimball and the ACL,

Thank you,

Rique

Rique Robb

Chief of Disability Services

Aging and Disability Services Division
3416 Goni Road D-132

Carson City, Nevada 89706

Ph: 775-687-0523 {Direct Line)

Fax: 775-687-0576

Section 1.1 & 1.3 need the entities name, not a “Yes.”




Section 1: Legal Basis and Certifications

1.1 The designated State unit (DSU) eligible to submit the State Plan for Independent Living (SPIL or the plan)
and authorized under State law to perform the functions of the State under the State Independent Living
Services (SILS) and Centers for Independent Living (CIL) programs.

Yes

1.3 The Statewide Independent Living Council (SILC) that meets the requirements of section 705 of the Act and
is authorized to perform the functions outlined in section 705(c) of the Act in the State.

Yes

1.3B(4) Provide any additional information about the financial plan, as appropriate.

In the Financial Plan table in section 1.3A describe the activities funded by the $84,556 in the “Other SPIL
Activities” column.

Complete the financial plan tables covering years 1, 2 and 3 of this SPIL. For each funding source, provide
estimated dollar amounts anticipated for the applicable uses. The financial plan table should include only those
funding sources and amounts that are intended to support one or more of the objectives identified in section 1.2
of the SPIL. To the extent possible, the tables and narratives must reflect the applicable financial information
from centers for independent living, Refer to the SPIL Instructions for additional information about completing
the financial tables and narratives.

; ) The'NVSILC will direct staff to coordinate a minimum of two (2) trainings per year.
A survey tool will be developed by staff with the direction of the NV SILC for participants in all trainings.
Participants will be surveyed at the conclusion of all trainings.

A5 The NVSILC will complete an organizational assessment by 3/31/18.

The NVSILC will develop an action plan by 6/30/18.

The NVSILC will implement strategies for improvement by 9/30/18.

Bl The NVSILC will arrange consultation with each CIL by 3/31/17.

The consultant will provide a report outlining potential priorities for the CIL network.
The NVSILC and CIL network will establish priorities by 9/30 of each year.

B2: The NVSILC will facilitate a minimum of two (2) face-to-face onsite meetings between the CILs, one or more
NVSILC members, and support staff by 6/30 of each year.

C1iResearch and adopt an effective IL network model by 9/30/17.
The NVSILC will increase participation by 5 partners based on the identified model each year.

D1 The NVSILC will begin the development of the data collection strategy by 12/31/16; status update to the NVSILC by
3/31/17, status update to the NVSILC by 6/30/17; with the final strategy in place by 9/30/2017.

3.1 Existing Network

I need the SPIL Signatory statement to indicate that not less than 51% of the Center Directors signed the SPIL.



The state of Nevada has two Centers’ for Independent Living. Both Executive Directors signed Nevada’s
FFY17-19 SPIL. Lisa Bonie, Northern Nevada Center for Independent Living and Mary Evilsizer, Southern

Nevada Center for Independent Living.

3.2 Expansion of Network

Ineed you to describe what would happen if a Part C grant is relinquished or terminated (e.g., would all funds
be used to establish a new CIL in the same service area).

Call me if you have questions. Let me know when you make the changes and submit,
Kimball

Kimball Gray

IL Program Specialist

Independent Living Administration
Administration for Community Living

US Department of Health & Human Setvices
330 C Street Southwest, Room 1132D
Washington, DC 20201







